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March 5, 2015 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 6 
IFB NO. Y15-742 PH 

SOUTH WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY 
 PRELIMINARY TREATMENT STRUCTURE ODOR CONTROL SYSTEM  

 
BID OPENING DATE: March 12, 2015 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project 
referenced above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  
Additions are indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
The bid opening date remains March 12, 2015.  

A. BID DOCUMENTS and SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Section 02020 – DEMOLITION OF EXISTING STRUCTURES, revise the 
following in Section 1.01, A.  Second sentence  

The existing FRP tank, tank piping,  and tank accessories on the existing 
support pad for the proposed Odor Control System shall be demolished 
and disposed of offsite.  Demolition of the existing FRP tank, piping and 
accessories will be required prior to the installation of the proposed odor 
control system.  The proposed odor control system shall be installed prior 
to demolition of the existing structure odor control system.  The Contractor 
shall maintain operation of the existing odor control including biofilters, 
fans, and ductwork until the proposed system has been installed, tested, 
and cleaned.   
 

2. Section 11530 – BIOTOWER ODOR CONTROL SYSTEM, revise Section 
1.02.C,  

Biotower Odor Control System shall be manufactured by Evoqua Water 
Technologies, LLC, BioAir, Biorem, or Envirogen, without exception 

 
3. Section 11530 – BIOTOWER ODOR CONTROL SYSTEM, revise Section 

3.02.C 

C. Fill the reactor vessel with water to the bottom of the air inlet and allow to 
settle for 7 days. Do not attach connecting piping and ductwork until after 
this period to allow for any differential settlement. Check for leaks and 
correct any repair and leaking areas.  
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B. DRAWINGS 
 

1. Drawings E02 shows that we are running 10#14 wires from the Odor Control 
Panel to PLC-04A.  Drawings E04 shows the location for PLC-06A.  Please 
specify the location of PLC-04A.? 

Drawings E02 revise callout indicating PLC-04A  PLC-06A.    

2. Drawing No. E02  

REPLACE Drawing No. E02 in its entirety with the attached Drawing No. E02 
dated February 2015. 

3. Drawing No. E04  

REPLACE Drawing No. E04 in its entirety with the attached Drawing No. E04 
dated February 2015. 

 
C. QUESTIONS (Answers are provided in bold and italics) 
  
 

1. Exhaust fan is shown on sheet E-02 as 1.5hp and is shown on sheet E-04 as 
10hp. Please clarify the correct size. 

The exhaust fan to be rated at 1.5HP per Drawing E02 and specification 
section 15800, 2.01, E.  Refer to attached revised Drawing E04.  

2. On electrical drawing E02 it shows conduit sizes for Water box, Recir. pump 
and Blower, but it also states that the electrical contractor is ONLY 
reasonable for the line side of the control panel and extend conductor to PLC. 
Please clarify that this is correct and that there will not be any conduit or 
conductors required by the electrical sub on the Skid. Only to PLC and MCC 
USKA. 

The Electrical Contractor shall furnish and install all conduit, wire and 
EYS fittings for the Odor Control System as called-out on Drawing E02.  
Odor Control System equipment is furnished by odor control 
manufacturer under specification section 11530.  Refer to attached 
revised Drawing E02. 

3. The Recirculation pump is not depicted on the electrical drawings, only on the 
riser. 

Refer to attached revised Drawing E04. 
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4. Please clarify the pipe support material.  Specs. Call for 316SS and Drawings 
depict Alum.  

Yes, aluminum is correct material. 

5. Clarify details on pipe supports.  Dwg calls for 8’ Max height on PS1 pipe 
supports, but dwg M03 depicts ductwork 12’ high above the grit classifier.   

The PS1 pipe supports shown in the details can accommodate a height 
of 12ft. 

6. Please confirm that the Existing Tank on the Future Odor Control Pad is to be 
removed by owner. 

The existing tank will be demolished and removed by the Contractor, 
refer to A.1 above.   

7. With 2 of the classifiers not installed currently should the ductwork stop or 
pipe supports added for the dead end run.  

There should not be any cantilevering duct, the pipe supports should be 
provided for the dead end runs for future down pipe connections . 

8. Will details be provided where flowable fill cores will be required to fill below 
the PTS?   

Locations of cored holes will be identified by the Owner during 
construction. Refer to Notes on Drawing S01.  

D. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing 
the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum.  Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid. 

 
E.     All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
    Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________  _______________________  
Authorized Signature        Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
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	The existing FRP tank, tank piping,  and tank accessories on the existing support pad for the proposed Odor Control System shall be demolished and disposed of offsite.  Demolition of the existing FRP tank, piping and accessories will be required prior...

